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UNITED STATES IN RESPONSE, PLEASE
! ^h NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION REFER TO: M840906B
y .I WASHINGTON, D.C. 20555

% *****M September 10, 1984
OFFCE OF THE

SECRETARY

MEMORANDUM FOR: Herzel H.E. Plaine, Gene ounsel

FROM: Samuel J. Chilk, Secreta
)

SUBJECT: STAFF REQUIREMENTS - AFF I PION / DISCUSSION
AND VOTE, 3:30 P.M., THURS , SEPTEMBER 6,
1984, COMMISSIONERS' CONFERENCE ROOM, D.C.
OFFICE (OPEN TO PUBLIC ATTENDANCE)

I. SECY-84-307 - Petition of Alabama Power Company for
Declaratory Order Interpreting Antitrust License Condition

The Commission, by a vote of 5-03 approved an order denying
Alabama Power Company's request that the Commission clarify
the utility's obligation under the antitrust license conditions
in the Farley Nuclear Plant Operating License and indicated
that the usual procedures in 10 CFR Part 2, Subpart B (10 CFR
8 2.206) should be used. .

(Subsequently, on September 7, 1984 the-Secretary signed the
Order.)

II. SECY-84-276/276A - Report of the Task Force on
Investigations, Inspections and Adjudicatory Proceedings

The Commission, by a vote of 5-0, approved a Final Statement
of Policy on Investigations, Inspections and Adjudicatory
Proceedings and directions to the EDO to initiate rulemaking
(see attached memo). .

(Subsequently, on September 7, 1984 the Secretary signed the
Policy Statement.)
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